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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 62556 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607158-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

QBE INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTELTD

1 RAFFLES QUAY #29-10 SOUTH
TOWERSINGAPORE 048583

Ref . CS/QBE17021999/Kgb

Date: 17-11-2017

IR

Code: QBE
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. PC 3014K Veh. Inspected SKG 25660
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From  JENNY TOH(QBE) Assign Date 17M1/2017
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mim
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mrm
4, Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  0%/11/2017 Inspection Date 171142017
Survey held at BLK 5035 # 01-345, AMK IND PK.2 569538
Repairer TRUST AUTOWORKS
5a. Remarks
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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

E —— —
From: Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@gbe.com>

Sent: Friday, 17 November, 2017 10:07 AM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Jenny Toh; Syaheeda Nacah Binte Mohamed Othman

Subject: New Assignment : PRE-INSPECTION OF 5KG 2566D

Attachments: 20171117095814902 pdf

Our ref: VCO10887
Dear Madam
Kindly survey the TP claim:

Insured :PC3014K

TP Vehicle: SKG2566D

Date of accident:09/11,/2017
Contact : as per attached

Kindly acknowledge receipt.

Regards

lanny Toh
Senior Assistant, Claims
QBE Emerging Markets - Singapor:

OBE Insurance (Singapore) Pte Lid

Phans: +65 B477 12

Email jenny. tehERghe.com

Visit us on the wab gt wWww QD com. 54

We create insurance sohutions for

—————

From: Kelley Choong [mailto:kelley@chiaarul.com]

Sent: Friday, 17 November, 2017 10:00 AM

To: lenny Toh <jenny.toh@qgbe.com>

Cc: 'Anthony Cheong' <cheonganthony@yahoo.com.sg>; 'Kelley Choong' <kelley@chiaarul.com>
Subject: RE: RE: PRE-INSPECTION OF SKG 2566D

Dear lenny,
As requested.

Regards,
Ms Kelley Choong



M/s Chia S Arul LLC

151 Chin Swee Road

#03-09 Manhattan House

Singapore 169876

Tel: (65) 6733 4647 Fax: (65) 6733 8183

This e-mail is from M/s Chia S Arul LLC, a firm of Advocates and Solicitors in Singapore, and is intended solely for the
named addressee. It contains confidential and /or legally privileged information. If the e-mail has reached you in error,
please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us of the error. You may contact us at info @chiaarul.com. Internet
communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted,
lost. arrive late or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the
context of this message which arise as a result of Internet transmission.

From: Kelley Choong [mailto:kelley@chiaarul.com]

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 9:30 AM

To: 'Syaheeda Nacah Binte Mohamed Othman' <syaheeda.othman@qgbe.com>; 'Jenny Toh' <jenny.toh@qgbe.com>
Cc: 'Anthony Cheong' <cheonganthony@yahoo.com.sg>; 'Kelley Choong' <kelley@chiaarul.com>

Subject: RE: RE: PRE-INSPECTION OF SKG 25660

Importance: High

Dear Syaheeda / Jenny,

We refer to the above matter and our email correspondences on 15 November 2017 wherein parties have
agreed to appoint LKK as the mutual surveyor.

Our client has contacted LKK for the pre-repair inspection but was informed by LKK that they did not
receive the assignment by QBE Insurance.

We would appreciate if you could check and confirm the same and arrange for the pre-repair inspection to
be conducted on an urgent basis.

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
named addressee. It contains confidential and /or legally privileged information. If the e-mail has reached you in errar,
please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us of the error. You may contact us at info @chiaarul.com. Internet
communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted,
lost, arrive late or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the
context of this message which arise as a result of Internet transmission.

From: Syaheeda Nacah Binte Mohamed Othman [mailto:syaheeda.othman@gbe.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 10:08 AM

To: lenny Toh <jenny.toh@gbe.com>

Cc: 'Anthony Cheong' <cheonganthony@yahoo.com.sg>; Kelley Choong <kelley@chiaarul.com>
Subject: FW: RE: PRE-INSPECTION OF SKG 2566D

Importance: High

Hi jenny,



Flease appoint LKK.

Thanks.

Syaheeda Othman

Senior Executive, Glaims
QBE Asla Pacific - Singapore

(BE Insurance (Singapore) Ple Lid
DID: #6477 1130 Fax | +6533 3270
Email: syaheeda othman@gbe com
Visit us on the web at www.obe.cam sg

From: Anthony Cheong [mailto:cheonganthony@vyahoo.com.sg)

Sent: Wednesday, 15 November, 2017 10:05 AM

To: Syaheeda Nacah Binte Mohamed Othman <syaheeda.othman@abe.com>
Subject: Re: RE: PRE-INSPECTION OF 5KG 2566D

Hi Kelley
Choose LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Thanks
Anthony

On Wednesday, 15 November 2017, 10:02:10 AM GMT+8, Syaheeda Nacah Binte Mohamed Othman
<gyaheeda.othman @gbe.com= wrote:

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir,

Flease choose from the list below:

1. AUTOMOBILE INSPECTION SERVICES

2. KM AUTO ASSESSORS PTELTD

3. LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTELTD

4. PRIORITY SERVICES

5. QUANTUM RISK MANAGEMENT (S) PTELTD

6. APPRAISALS ASSOCIATES PTELTD

Thanks.



Syaheada Othman

Senior Executive, Claims
OBE Asia Pacilic — Singapare

QBE Insurance (Singapora) Pte Lid
DID. +B477 1130 Fax : +8533 3270
Emall: syaheeda.othman@qbe.com

Visit us on the web at www gbe.com. 59

From: Kelley Choong [mailto:kelley @chiaarul.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 14 November, 2017 12:02 PM

To: Syaheeda Nacah Binte Mohamed Othman =syaheeda.othman @gbe.com=>
Cec: '‘Anthony Cheong' <cheonganthon ahoo.com.sg>

Subject: PRE-INSPECTION OF SKG 25660

Dear Syaheeda,

We enclose the PRI for your attention.

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
named addressee. It contains confidential and /or legally privileged information. If the g-mail has reached you in error,
please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us of the error. You may contact us at info@chiaarul.com. Internet
communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted,
lost, arrive late or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the
context of this message which arise as a result of Internet transmission.

IMPORTANT NOTICE : The information in this email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure or copying of this email is



unauthorised and strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please promptly inform us by reply email
or telephone. You should also delete this email and destroy any hard copies produced.

IMPORTANT NOTICE : The information in this email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you
are not the intended recipient, any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure or copying of
this email is unauthorised and strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please promptly
inform us by reply email or telephone. You should also delete this email and destroy any hard copies
produced.

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



CHIA S ARUL LLC

ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS
UEN 201330705H

ARULCHELVAN S

Ourlief:  SKG 2566D

Your Hef :

14 November 2017

QBE Insurance (International) Limited BY EMAIL
1 Raffles Quay #29-10

South Tower

Singapore 048583

Dear Sir,

RE:

5.

PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM

CLAIMANT __: NG LEE MIN

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKG 2566D & PC 3014K ALONG MARYMOUNT ROAD
ON 9/11/17

We act for Ng Lee Min, the owner of motor vehicle no. SKG 2566D, which was
involved in the aforesaid accident.

We hereby give you NOTICE that we are claiming against your insured motor
vehicle no. PC 3014K for damages, costs and disbursements as a result of your
insured driver's negligence.

Kindly let us know if you wish to conduct a pre-repair inspection on our client’s
motor vehicle at M/s Trust Autoworks at Blk 5035 #01-345 Ang Mo Kio Industrial
Pk 2 Singapore 569538 and kindly arrange with Mr Anthony Cheong at T. 9108
2728.

If we do not hear from you within the next two (2) working days, we shall advise
our client to proceed with their own inspection and repairs.

Please reply either by fax at 6733 B183 or by email to kelley@chiaarul.com.

Yours faitbfully,

N

MR ARULCHELVAN S

ccl

Client (By email)

TRL 1

151 CHIN SWEE ROAD & #03-0%
MANHATTAMN HOUSE » SINGAPORE 169876
(65) 67¥3 4647 » FAN : (635) 6733 B183 (not for Scrvice of Court documents)
EMAIL : info@chiaarul.com



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuUto)

Sent: Monday, 20 November, 2017 12:01 PM

To: 'Jenny Toh'; assignments

Cc: 'Syaheeda Nacah Binte Mohamed Othman'; SUR
Subject: RE: New Assignment : PRE-INSPECTION OF SKG 2566D
Dear Jenny,

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SKG 2566D on 17/11/2017.

We are pending for GIA report and estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsed@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk s51. Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 17 November, 2017 1:06 PM

To: 'lenny Toh' <jenny.toh@qgbe.com>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Syaheeda Nacah Binte Mohamed Othman' <syaheeda.othman@qbe.com>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com=>
Subject: RE: New Assignment : PRE-INSPECTION OF S5KG 2566D

Dear Jenny,
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@]kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 202-25 | S(408033)

From: Jenny Toh [mailto:jenny.toh@gbe.com]

Sent: Friday, 17 November, 2017 10:07 AM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@gbe.com>; Syaheeda Nacah Binte Mohamed Othman <syaheeda.othman@gbe.com>
Subject: New Assignment : PRE-INSPECTION OF SKG 25660

Our ref; VCO10887
Dear Madam

Kindly survey the TP claim:



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Page 1 of 2

Owner |0 Type Singapore NRIC

Owner 1D 5895H

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No. SKG25660

Vehicle to be Exported Yes

Intended De-reglstration Date 20 Nov 2017

Vehicle Make MNISSAMN

Vehicle Model ALMERA 1.5 4AT ABS AIRBAG 2WD 4DR
Primary Colour Grey

Manufacturing Year 2012

Engine No. HR15914594B

Chassis No. MNTBBAN 1720000388
Maximum Power Output 730 kW (97 bhp)

Open Market Value %£14,510.00

Original Registration Date 15 Aug 2012

First Registration Date 15 Aug 2012

Transfer Count 0

Actual ARF Paid $14,510.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date 14 Aug 2022

PARF Rebate Amount $10,157.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date 14 Aug 2022

COE Category A - Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years) 10

QP Paid $73.501.00

COE Rebate Amount $34,794.00

Total Rebate Amount $44,951.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 20 Nov 2017

oK |

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCT... 20/11/2017



VRL Application

Land Transpor lﬂ'\u[hm'u};

Land Transport Autharity
10 Sin Ming Orive
Singapora 575701

GST Registration No, ; M4-0006529-2

Page 1 of 1

Print Date/Time : 14 Nov 2017 / 11:29:58
Receipt Date/Time © 14 Nov 2017 / 11:29:58

Tax Involce/Receipt
Receipt No. : ITNET-00000-171114-000680
Previous Receipl Na. :

S/N Item Description/ Amount GST
Business Transaction Reference Before Amount
No. GS5T (S%5) (S%)

Result of Insurance Enquiry - PC3014K

As at 09 Nov 2017/14:55:00

Insurance Co: QBE INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD
1 Insurance Enquiry - PC3014K

Enguiry Fee 5.00
20171114112843650161
Sub-Total 5.00
Total Before Rounding 5.00

Rounding Difference
Total Amount Payable

0.35

0.35
0.35

Paid By
Direct Debit; eNETS
20171114112859550
Debit {Internat Banking)
Total
Cash Change
Tendered Amount

Excess Refundable Amount

THANK YOU AND HAVE A NICE DAY!

Amount
After GST
(S%)

5.35

5.35
5.35
0.00
5.35

5.35

5.35
0.00
5§35
0.00

Flease ensure that all payments to the Authority are good and promptly settled by the payment service
provider / financial institution. Otherwise, the transaction and receipt is considered void and late fee

may apply.

hitps://vel.lta.gov.sg/lta/virl/action/completePayment’FUNCTION 1D=F1301001TT

14/11/2017



MTC31714¥335-01 { Tan Choeg Mosor Sales Pra Lid - Busit Tirsah
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 104 172017 14.30

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Pleasa repont comectly the details of the accident lo speed up the claims process.
2, This Form must be complated by the Policyholder andlor the Authoneed Driver,

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurale as passible. Any willul misreprasentabon or witholding of material tacts may allow Insursncsa campanes o

repudiate policy ability.

4. The tssue and accepiance of this Form by insurance companies is ned an sdmission of palicy Rability on the pert of the insurance comganses.

5. Any talse roporting may bo referred to the Police fer investigation,

6. This rapart will be forwardad by the insueors of the meurers of the GIA Records Managemenl Centre established by the Gereral Insurance Assoclatien of

Singapare(GIA]) for archiving and that coples of this repon will for 2 fee De made avadable upon applicalion by inlerested panies.

7. By the lodgement of this repon 1o ihe insurers, pos herely consent 1o the sfchiving of this report althe centre and 1o copses of Ine repart being made avallable

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repar
Date Of Accidant

Exact Location Of Accident

Couniry/Stale of Loss

10/11/2017 14:30
Da/11/2017 14:55

BETWEEN MARYMOUNT RD & ANG MO KIO AVE &

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number

Insured/Policyholder

MName Of Regislered Owner

NRIC No

Email Address
Maobile Phone Mo
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accldem

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair 1o your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action 1o be taken

Wehicle Category
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage
Fleel Policy

Policy Mumber
Cover Note Number
Driver

Mame of Driver
MRIC No

Date Of Birth
Cecupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Mumber

Fax Number
Conlact Number
EMail Address

SKG2566D

NG LEE MIN
S7635805H

NGLEEMIN@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-97387880

OTHERS-37387880

MISSAN
ALMERA-1.5 (A)

i [m]

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.

COMPREHEMSIVE
MO
D1TMTPVD 1010505

MG LEE MIN
S7635855H
05/11/19786
INDOOR
OB/0eM0887

20 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS

FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-97387880

OTHERS-37 387880

MGLEEMIN@GMAIL.COM

Page 1ol 12



Addrass

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured
Wehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own

Yehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accidant
Weather Conditions
Road Surface
Other Information

Was any loreign vehicle invelved in this accident?
Was any bedy injured in the Accident?
Was any olher material or properly damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person{s)
soliciting/cffering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If ¥es,against wham?
Circumstances of Accident
SEE ATTACHED SKETCH PLAN
Attachment(s)

Ara accident photos available for attachment?

Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audic recorded?

85 JALAN GIRANG
359224

MO

OWNER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
DRIZZLING
WET

NHO

MO
YES

MO

NO

YES
NO
MO

DETAILS OF OTHER VERICLE PROPERTY 1

Wehicle Registration Mumber
Vehicle MakeModel!Colour
Details Of Properlies

Mame of Driver
NRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company MName
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)
Details of Witness

MName

Phone Number

Email Address

PC3014K

LI BOON LU
S177B87E6A
81910023

Page 2ol 12



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Fleass report correcthy the details of the accident to speed up the dalme process,
1. This Farm must be gomoleted by the Pollcyholdgr sngdfor the Authorived Drivgr,

3. wnformation provided must be as frythfud and pecurgte ss possible. Amy wilful misrepresentation ar withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companics to repediate pelicy labiliry.

4. The kssue and acceptance of this Form by insurance comganies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the nsurance
companing

6. Thereport witl be forwarded by the insurers of the G1A Records Management Centre established by the Gereral Insurance
Association of Singapore [GIA) far archiving and that coples of this repart will for a fee be made available upan applicatian by
interested parties. .

7. By the lodgment of this repart 1o the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of
the raport being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act {PDPA)]
I understand, acknowedge, agree and consent that:

(8} Myinsurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Assocation of Singapore |“GIA") may/are permitted to coflect, use,
dizchose and/or process my personal data/personal infermation set aul in this [form| and any other personal informatbon
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the *Personal Information®) and disclose and transfer such
Fersonal Infermation 10 all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s] invehved in this accident (all inswrer(s) who have insured
vehiclefs) invaived in this accident shall be collectively referred (o as the “Inaurens ), the Insurers' lawyerslaw firms, the
Manctary Authoriy of Singapere and any relevant government agency/auvthonity (such as the police], for the purposa(s)
al:

(i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my elaims ineluding the settlement of the claims and sny necessany
inwvestigations relating to the claims;

{11} Investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(i) carrying cut and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any engquiries by me;

[iw} adminlstering my claims {including the malfing of carespondence, statements, invoices, reports of noticas 1o me,
whiich could inwo lve disclosure of certaln personal data about me to bring abaut delivery of the sama as well a5 on 1he
external cover of envelopes/mall packaged); and/or

{v} complying with applicable law in adminlstering, processing, handiing and/for dealing with my claime. {enllectively the
“Purposes”|

(8F  all insuren(s) who have insured vehldie(s) invelved in this accident and tha Insurers” lawyerslaw firms, may/are permited
to eallect, wie, disclose and/or process my Personal Infarmation for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(e} my Personal Infermation may/can be disclosad by any of the Insurers and/for GLA to thelr third party service providers or
agentslincluding their lawpers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, Tar one or more of the above Purposes.

id) my Peesonal Information will 3lio be collected and uted 15 compite claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
invesligation and management in present and all future clabms.

{e] the nfarmaten se collected under (d} above may be shared [ disclosed:

{i} ro &l Insurers andfor any cther third parthes thal assist in evaluating, investigating, contrelling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and gavernment agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

[} for complying with requirements under any reguiations, laws or court onders

AM
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Pﬂk‘rhu-in‘ler's Signalwe Driver's Sgnalure Reporting Centra Personnel's Signature
Date & Tere: [l driwer is net the polkcyholder ) H(}Tﬂnﬂ
Date & Time G H SALES PT
fﬂf” ,Ir--""i'll 1 2 __I'I 17 Toa Paych Lerong & E LTD

Singapore 119254
Tel: 6357 0755 Fax: 6354 4922
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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DECLARATION
If'we declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.
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Trust Autoworks

Mailing address - Bik 225 #07-579 Ang Mo Kio Ave 1 Singapore
Hip 81082726
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the Repairer of 1ha i g

; wing:
* 10 'rSureey badora phar 503 panting
T i,
& idg 1827 Jam BJEC Sarts | durine rag
* Parts pry > ¥

5 Thec CES 31 Subiect 1o confirmaten
Party Survey is on 8 “Without Prajugic”
* Mo ifeqs) mradheatons) is sloweg e

" Sunml'.'.u, ST E) st be resureeyeg g

Ng Lee Min  Subject 10 final apgroval from Insuance Copen
55 Jalan Girang
Singapore 359224 ;‘”““’“‘" by Repairer
Vehicle No : SKG 2566 D —
Make . Nissan Almera - 1.5(A )
Year 12012 'ﬁz/;;?,
7
Qty Description Unit Price nt
Estimate Cost Of Repair
SPECIAL NETT ITEM

1pc Rearbootlid « < leaad 2 $483.30 «
1 pe Rear boot lid inner lock T ¥ T $14510 %
1 pc Rear boot lid innar lock sensor waf’.u ijtwi\ Je 195,60 A
1 pe Rear boot lid emblem * ALMERA * At sas10
1 pe Rear boot lid cuter chrome handle 1 £ I~ $175.10 %
2 pes Rear no plate lamp D& 34010 '~ $80.20 A
1 pc Rear boot rubber % . Jis  $15520
1 pc Rearendpanel 1. ¢efmas R $285.30 i
t pc Rear end panel inner garmish ' % e den $105.70
2 pes Rear fail-lamp assy Y yidt L ?i._.,:L -~ M"m §170.20 $340 40 -//
1 pec Rear bumper < | {oy - - P~ 328720
1 Rear burper i 1. i Pl f_f\ $7560

pcs ar bumper side retainer = $40.70 SB140 ™
1 set Rear reverse sensor ey Ther $200.00 <
1 pe Rear exhaust silencer = heotd LB 3-14 b /Ay 548360
' pc Rear no plate F $40.00
20 pes Bumperclp $300 A~ $B000

£3.208.80
L 2200 %
Removelrenew the above parts including knocking, welding & cutting $1,00000 Sy
To putty & spray paint rear accident aflected portion $1,000.00 efﬂ(
Checkireconnect witing $5000 Zr7/
To spray anti rust on accident affected portion $12000 Jeof
Remavelrenew rear exhaust silencer 515000 & ;r{"
Removelrefit rear boot uphoistery to facilitate repair $15000 <7
Total iSiﬁﬂﬂ.m



' Vd V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
-

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

-
sdn am B
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

QBE INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD Ref : CS/QBE170219%9/Kgbn2
TOnERSNGARORECias owe: - woraos |
Code: QBE
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. PC 3014K Veh. Inspected SKG 25660
Policy No. Coverage (8) 0.00
Claim No. VC010887 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  JENNY TOH Assign Date 17/11/2017
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MNISSAN ALMERA c.c 1408
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2012
Chassis No. MNTBBAN1TZ0000388 Colour GREY
Odometer BB316 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GO0oD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/50 R16 FALKEN 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/50 R18 FALKEMN & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/50 R16 FALKEN & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/50 R16 FALKEN & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information
Accident Date  09/11/2017 |Inspection Date 171112017
Survey held at  BLK 5035 # 01-345, AMK IND PK .2 588538
Repairer TRUST AUTOWORKS
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FCR REPAIR: 4 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
£1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R Page No.:1of2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKG 2566D
- sz Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop l;] ﬁj}
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BOOT LID (SN) BENT 463.30 463.30
1|REAR BOOT LID INNER LOCK (SN) TO REPAIR SEE 145.10 7
LABOUR
1|REAR BOOT LID INNER LOCK SENSOR (SN] SERVICEABLE 195.60 -
1|REAR BOOT LID EMBLEM "ALMERA" (SN} NECESSARY 4510 45.10
1|REAR BOOT LID OUTER CHROME HANDLE (SN) SERVICEABLE 175.10 -
2|REAR NO PLATE LAMP @%40.10 (SN) SERVICEABLE 80.20 -
1|REAR BOOT RUBBER (SN) SERVICEABLE 155.20 -
1|REAR END PANEL (SN) TO REPAIR SEE 265.30 -
LABOUR
1|REAR END PANEL INNER GARMNISH (SN) SERVICEABLE 105.70 -
2|REAR TAIL-LAMP ASSY @$170.20 (SN) MTG CRACKED 340.40 340.40
1|REAR BUMPER (SN} BUCKLED 287.20 297.20
1|REAR BUMPER SPONGE (SN) CRACKED 7560 75.60
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER @$40.70 (SN} SERVICEABLE 81.40 -
1|SET REAR REVERSE SENSOR (SN) SHORTED 200.00 200.00
1|REAR EXHAUST SILENCER [SN) BENT 483.60 483.60
1|REAR NO PLATE (SN) DENTED 40.00 40.00
20|BUMPER CLIP @$3.00 (SN} NECESSARY 60.00 60.00
3.208.80 2.005.20
LABOUR
REMOVE/RENEW THE ABOVE PARTS INCLUDING 1.,000.00 500.00
KNOCKING,WELDING & CUTTING.INCLUSIVE OF THE
REPAIR OF REAR BOOT LID INNER LOCK AND REAR
END PANEL.
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINT REAR ACCIDENT AFFECTED 1,000.00 600.00
PORTION.
CHECK/RECONNECT WIRING. 40.00 20.00
;?lgi:qﬂﬁ‘l’ ANTI RUST ON ACCIDENT AFFECTED PO- 120.00 30.00
REMOVE/RENEW REAR EXHAUST SILENCER. 150.00 60.00
REMOVE/REFIT REAR BOOT UPHOLSTERY TO 150.00 60.00
FACILITATE REPAIR.
2,460.00 1,270.00
GRAND TOTAL 5,668.80 3,275.20

Report Ref No. CS/QBE17021999/Kgbn2
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Page No..2 of 2
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 2,600.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
Report Ref No. CS/IQBE17021999/Kgbn2

KONG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser




